
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

BID #116152 

 

 

The following questions and answers were discussed during the Cell F-2 Pre-Bid Meeting 

held at the R-Board Landfill on Tuesday, January 6, 2015.  Subsequent follow-up 

responses are also provided. 

 

Q:  Will Digital CADD Files be provided to Bidders? 

A:  Digital CADD files will be provided to the responsive low bidder. 

 

Q:  Could you clarify the Leachate Collection Stone gradation specification? 

A:  Cell F-1 Leachate Collection Stone submittal will be provided for reference. 

Follow-up:  The gradation specification within the bid documents is unchanged; the Leachate 

Collection Stone used during the Cell F-1 construction was VDOT #78 from Vulcan Quarry 

(Stafford). 

 

Q:  What Geotechnical Information is available within the Project Area? 

A:  Copies of the Part A Boring Logs within the Project Area will be provided on the Stafford 

County Website for informational purposes. 

 

Q:  Could you clarify the final surface treatment for the Haul Road/Pond Access Road? 

A:  The intent for the Haul Road/Pond Access Road is to be a Dirt Road. 

 

Q:  Could the Engineer’s earthwork quantities be provided for bidding purposes? 

A:  The requested quantities will be provided for bidding purposes only. 

Follow-up:  Total Excavation: 450,000 CY.  Total Embankment: 450,000 CY. 

 

Q:  Could the Engineer’s Dewatering Layer quantities be provided for bidding purposes? 

A:  The requested quantities will be provided for bidding purposes only. 

Follow-up:  Dewatering Excavation = 39,900 CY; Dewatering Embankment = 39,900 CY; 

Geocomposite Drainage Layer = 358,405 SF. 

 

Q: Could you clarify the working hours? 

A:  General project working hours should match Landfill working hours, (6 a.m. – 5 p.m. M-F; 9 

a.m. – 3 p.m. S&S).   However, arrangements may be made with the Landfill in order to 

accommodate specific project tasks for work outside of Landfill working hours. 

 

Q:  Could you clarify the VSMP Permitting process and fee? 

A: A Land Disturbance and VSMP Permit will need to be obtained from Stafford County.  

Permit fee information may be found on the Stafford County website at the following URL: 

http://va-staffordcounty3.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/5474 

http://va-staffordcounty3.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/5474


Q:  Will burning of cleared material be permitted? 

A:  Burning will be permitted, provided the contractor obtains all required permits. 

 

Q:  Can tree stumps be left as part of the clearing and grubbing? 

A:  Tree stumps must be removed from any area that will receive fill material. 

 

Q:  Can rock be used in the embankment (fill) areas? 

A:  Rock may be used in fill areas subject to the QA/QC Engineer’s recommendations and 

limitations. 

 

Q:  Is blasting of rock acceptable? 

A:  Blasting will not be allowed due to the proximity to existing landfill facilities. 

 

Q:  Will the Stockpile Area need a record survey? 

A:  Yes. 

 

Q:  Will the Stockpile Area need compaction testing? 

A:  Yes, compaction testing will be conducted by the QA/QC Engineer. 

 

Q:  Could you clarify the Liquidated Damages requirements? 

A:  The liquidated damages clarification will be provided as part of an official Addendum. 

 

Q:  Can you provide contact information for the Timber Contractor that has previously evaluated 

the timber within the project area? 

A:  The Timber Contractor will be informed that the project is bidding and that a Bidders List is 

available upon request. 

 

Q: Are we required to remove & dispose of stumps from the stockpile areas? 

A: Response: Yes 

 

Q: Will an anchor trench be required for the de-watering geocomposite where it terminates on 

the 3:1 slopes? 

A: Response:  No 

 

Q: Plan LF-6 shows the rain cap extending beyond the phase berm flap weld, which is in 

conflict with Detail E-E on Plan LF-8. Which is correct? 

A: Response:  It will extend and be put in the temporary 1x1 anchor trench.  Detail E-E will be 

revised later. 

 

Q: Is the Owner employing and paying for the Technical Representative who is performing the 

testing of the geosynthetics?  

A: Response:  Yes 

 



Q: DWG LF-3:  Does cell F-1’s 8” collection pipe have tees stubbing out toward cell F-2 or will 

contractor have to install tees at the 3 tie-ins? 

A: Response:  They have stub-outs.  8” pipes are in the Cell F-1 Berm 

 

Q: DWG LF-3:  Are fused connections (tees, crosses, wyes) required for all intersections of the 

6” and 8” HDPE collector pipes? 

A: Response:  Yes 

 

Q: DWG LF-3:  Is the 8” collector pipes fused to the 24” slope risers? 

A: Response:  No 

 

Q: DWG LF-3 Is there only one Storm Water Diversion Flap i.e. section F or is there another 

one at Section G? 

A: Response:  Section F is shown as a typical section for the flap.  Section G is included to show 

the toe of slope transition. 

 

Q: DWG LF-12 Are there two 24” Risers for the ground water collection system? Are there any 

sumps/ Vaults required? Size of discharge pipe? 

A: Response: Only one riser for groundwater. 

 

Q: Specification 2102, 3.2:  Is the stockpile area to be grubbed (remove all stumps)? 

A: Response:  Yes 

 

Q: Specification 2102, 3.3:  Is Topsoil to be stripped from all work excavation and embankment 

areas including Stockpile foot print? 

A: Response:  Yes, Specification 2220 requires preparation of a materials management plan 

which should include the proposed management of all topsoil during the project. 

 

Q: Specification 15350, 2.1A:  Please confirm that contractor is to provide 4 pumps- 2 installed 

in each riser and 2 spares? 

A: Response:  Leachate Pumps - 3 Pumps.  2 for the riser and 1 spare. 

 

Q: Specification 15350, 2.1B:  Please confirm that contractor is to provide 4 pumps- 2 installed 

in each dewatering riser and 2 spares? 

A: Response:  Dewatering Pump - 1 in the riser, 1 spare. 

 

Q: What is the wire size for relocating the F1 pump control panel 

A: Response:  The current wire sizes are 2x #6 and 1x #8 copper wire from the last junction 

box to the pump control panel.  From the last junction box to the Cell E junction box, 00 coper 

wire is currently in place. 

 


